## Livingston Parish Council 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana 70754 Livingston Parish Council Chambers Regular Meeting – March 24, 2022 6:00 p.m.

- 1. Call to order
- 2. Invocation Councilman Jeff Ard
- 3. Pledge of Allegiance
- 4. Roll call
- 5. Cell Phones Please Mute or Turn Off
- 6. PUBLIC INPUT Anyone wishing to address agenda items
- 7. Presentations:
  - a. Commendation of the Maurepas Fire Department for their heroic lifesaving accomplishments Randy Delatte
- 8. Adoption of the Minutes of the March 8, 2022 regular meeting of the Council
- 9. Livingston Parish President's Report:
  - a. 2022 Child Abuse Prevention Month Proclamation
- 10. Livingston Parish Grants Department:
  - a. Resolution authorizing the parish president to enter contract negotiations and agreement with Griner Drilling Services to perform well services for the North Well Site Improvements a American Rescue Plan Act Project Contract No. 21-1764-15-A. This resolution is contingent upon Fourth Ward Water's contribution of \$350,000.
  - b. Resolution authorizing the parish president to enter contract negotiations and agreement with Greenbriar Digging Service, LP to perform well treatment services for the North Well Site Improvements a American Rescue Plan Act Project Contract No. 21-1764-15-B.
  - c. Resolution authorizing the parish president to enter contract negotiations and agreement with Griner Drilling Service to perform well services for the Bruce's Harbor Well Replacement a American Rescue Plan Act Project Contract No. 21-1473-22.
  - d. **Introduction of ordinance:** Acquisition of Immovable Property for HMGP Project No. FEMA-4277-DR-LA-0124-Livingston Parish: 15897 Cypress Point Lane, French Settlement, LA 70733, Lot 18 Of Cypress Point on the River
  - e. Resolution proclaiming April 2022 as Fair Housing Month for Livingston Parish
- 11. <u>Public Hearing and Adoption of Ordinance No. 22-02:</u> Adopt 2022 Redistricting Plan for the Parish of Livingston
- 12. Public Hearing and Adoption of Ordinance No. 22-03: to acquire immovable property for the Parish of Livingston pursuant to the Flood Mitigation Assistance Grant Program Project Number FMA-PJ-06-LA-2018-025 Livingston Parish located at 30386 Dawson Lane, Hammond, LA
- 13. <u>Public Hearing and Adoption of Ordinance(s):</u> Add Section 125-33, "Building Lines/Setbacks Requirements that are adjacent to State and Federal Highways" and Add Section 125-34, "Safety Requirements of Property Adjacent to State and Federal Highways"
- 14. Adopt resolution to grant a waiver of Section 125-12(1) "Requirements of Minor Subdivisions" to subdivide Lots AF-13 into seven (7) lots and AF-14 into six (6) lots that are not cumulative within a two (2) year period located off of Earl Chaney Road in Council District 6 for Anthony Feduccia Gerald McMorris
- 15. Adopt resolution to add stop signs at the intersection of West Street and Fourth Street located in Council District 8 Randy Delatte

- 16. Name an unnamed road "Jax Road" located in Council District 1 Jeff Ard
- 17. Board (Re)appointment(s) and Resignations:
  - a. Gravity Drainage District No. 5 Tracy Girlinghouse
  - b. Juban Trails Community Development District Tracy Girlinghouse
- 18. Committee Report(s):
  - a. Ordinance committee:
    - i. Recommendation(s) for **Introduction of Ordinance(s):**
  - b. Finance committee
- 19. District Attorney's Report:
- 20. Councilmen's comments:
- 21. Adjourn

Sandy C. Teal, Council Clerk Livingston Parish Council

Published on the Livingston Parish Council website at livingstonparishcouncil.com and posted at the Livingston Parish Governmental Building on Tuesday, March 22, 2022.

The Council conducts its meeting in the Council Chambers located in the Governmental Building, 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana. All meetings of the Council and its committees are open to the public with the provisions of general state law.

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, please contact Sandy Teal, Council clerk at the Livingston Parish Council Office at (225) 686-3027 or 1-866-686-3027, describing the assistance that is necessary.